## **Elcock & Sutcliffe 1923 - c. 1939**

Elcock & Sutcliffe was an architectural partnership formed in London, England in 1923 by Charles Ernest Elcock (1878-1944) and his former pupil, Frederick Sutcliffe (1890-1958), into partnership as Elcock & Sutcliffe. The practice specialised in hospital architecture and designed or acted as consultants in the design of a number of hospitals and healthcare units in the 1920s and 1930s. They remained in partnership until at least the outbreak of World War Two in 1939

Worked in UK